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0il & Gas Conservation Commission
State Land 0Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Daniel S. Nutter

Dear Mr., Nutter:

Re: Case Nos. géﬁgf@pd 2617

This is to confirm our ftelephone conversation
that Continental 01l Company desires to postpone the
hearing on the subject cases, which were originally set
for August 8, 1962, until some time later in August.

I would appreciate your informing me of the
exact date of the second hearing to be scheduled in

August.
Very truly yours,
R Sy 1
‘William M. Griffith
WMG: bv

cc: Mr. Jason Kellahin
Attorney at Law
54% East San Francisco Street
P. 0. Box 1713
Santa Fe, New Mexico
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